
 
 
 
ROB BONTA      State of California 
Attorney General      DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  

300 SOUTH SPRING STREET, SUITE 1702 
LOS ANGELES, CA  90013-1230 

 
Public:  (213) 269-6000 

Telephone:  (213) 269-6138 
E-Mail:  Mica.Moore@doj.ca.gov 

 
August 16, 2023 

Via Electronic Filing 
Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington DC 20543 
 

RE: Rogan O’Handley v. Shirley N. Weber, Cal. Secretary of State, et al.,  
No. 22-1199 

 Request for Extension of Time to File Response to Petition 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

This office is counsel for respondent Shirley N. Weber, the California Secretary of State, 
in the above-captioned case.  The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed in this case on June 8, 
2023.  On July 26, 2023, the Court requested a response to the petition by August 25, 2023.   

 
Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing responses 

be extended by thirty days, up to and including September 25, 2023.  The extension is requested 
because an extension of time would better enable the preparation of a response that would be 
most helpful to the Court, and because counsel has been notified that at least one non-party 
intends to file an amicus brief in support of the petition. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 /s/ Mica L. Moore 
 

MICA L. MOORE 
Deputy Solicitor General 

 
For ROB BONTA 

Attorney General 
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cc: Taylor Meehan, Counsel for Petitioners 
 Ari Holtzblatt, Counsel for Respondent X. Corp. (fka Twitter, Inc.)  
  
  
 


